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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 20, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Measure E Citizens' Oversight Committee 2018-2019 and 2019-2020

Combined Annual Report

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Executive Director of Business Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Review and Approve the Measure E Citizens' Oversight Committee 2018-2019 and 2019-2020
Combined Annual Report

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On November 14, 2014, voters in the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District passed Measure E,
a $62 million school general obligation bond. Under the provisions of the California Constitution
as amended by Proposition 39, an independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee (COC) must be
established to assure that the 2014 Measure E Bond funds are expended as approved by the
voters. As part of these duties, the COC must present an Annual Report to the Board of Trustees.
This report should include at minimum, the annual activities of the COC, information on bond
expenditures and the annual performance audit, and a statement from the COC confirming that
Measure E Bond funds were spent appropriately.

Susan Griffith, the Measure E COC Chair, will present the 2014 Measure E Bond COC Annual
Report. This report covers bond expenditures and COC activities that occurred during the 2018-
2019 and 2019-2020 fiscal years only.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Executive Director of Business Services

Attachment: Measure E Citizens’ Oversight Committee 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 Combined
Annual Report



